From: jane mekenna [

Sent: Friday 28 March 2025 16:22

To: _

Subject: Request for Land Dezoning
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

28/03/2025

For the attention of Monaghan County Council regarding Residential Zoned and Tax (RZLT),

| Yvonne Duffy, Annette McHugh, Terence McManus, and Jane McKenna submit a request under section
653i of the Taxes Consolidation Act 1997 seek to have the land Dezoned_ from
the Castleblayney Development Plan 2019-2025.

We at present utilise our land and wish to continue our activities for the duration of the life of the
development plan 2019-2025.

The farm comprises of 5 horse stables, a hay barn, a feed house, an exercising paddock, and a horse walker
arena. We breed Thoroughbred horses and are registered with the Department of Agriculture. Our Equine

number is I

We also graze Cattle on the land and is part of the REP Scheme with the Department of Agriculture and are
submitting maps in relation to the land usage clearly outlined in red.

If you require any further information or clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us using the
information above.

Thank you for your attention,

Mc Manus Family.
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Wed. 20 Apr 2022

Dear Client

We are pleased to inform you that you are now officially registered as an owner with Horse Racing Ireland.

Please find your account details listed below:

* The account number Es- Please quote this number on future correspondence relating to this account.

« Your name has been registered for racing purposes and will appear on the racecard as _
McManus.

« We acknowledge receipt of- which has been lodged to the above account and will cover initial
registration and entry costs.

« Your colours are now registered for 2022 and are officially described as

. Please notify your trainer of these colours and how your name will appear on the racecard

. The Association of Irish Racecourses (AIR) will issue you with 4 cards within the next 10 days. These cards
entitle the card holder to free admission to the racecourse, a free racecard and an owners and trainers badge

on the day the horse runs.

Horse Racing Ireland would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your custom and wish you every success for
the future.

Should you require any further assistance or advice please do not hesitate to contact the Registrations Section.

Yours faithfully

J'I-‘ ‘_{:‘m‘%
| iy -

'L"".

Niary Dowling
Registrations Department
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DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FOOD AND THE MARINE

'G/O) /20149

DISTRICT VETERINARY OFFICH
REGIONAL VETERINARY OFFICE
FARNHAM ST

CAVAN

COCAVAN

Phone No: 076-1064439

Re : Application for registration of an equine premises

Dear Mr Mc Manus,

ation number has been allocated to you in respect of

I wish to let you know that the tollowing reoistr

your equine premises at

Equine Premises Registration Number

The equine premises registration number is an administrative device issued by the Department to 1dentify
premises on which equines are kept. The main reason for this is to enable the Department to contact
owners/persons in charge of such premises in the event of a serious disease outbreak or threatened outbreak
and thus take remedial action quickly. The registration number neither confers nor infers ownership of the
equines or of the premises.

Please advise the Department in the event of any changes in the details regarding the premises owner/person
in charge, the type of enterprise or if equines are no longer kept on the premises.

Records

As the owner or person in charge of a registered premises you must keep the following records and maintain
them for at least three years.

(i) An initial record of all equines on your premises, including their passport number/UEL number
where available

(ii) Details of all births and deaths on your premises
(iii) Details of all* movements of equines onto your premises

(iv) Details of all* movements of equines off your premises

(v) In the case of equine enterprises (such as shows, sales, gymkhanas, racecourses, hunts,
veterinary hospitals, farriers etc) to which temporary movements are the norm, the details of all
such temporary movements must be recorded *

In many cases you may already be keeping such records. The records may be kept in paper or electronic
format. A suggested template for record keeping, which sets out the type of details that must be recorded 1s
attached for your information.
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